Donna Scott

From: Lively, Cathy <Cathy.Lively@brevardfl.gov>

Sent: Monday, September 16, 2024 8:48 AM

To: Donna Scott; Clerk to the Board

Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL]JFW: Resolution - 9/17/2024 - Update to Domestic Violence
Resolution

Attachments: Domestic Violence Awareness Month Resolution 2024 (003).docx

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening

attachments, clicking links or responding to unknown senders.

Good Morning,

There is a typo in the Domestic Violence Awareness Month Resolution, can you please switch it out
on the framed resolution.

Have a great day.

Cathy

Cathy Lively

Agenda Coordinator

Brevard County Board of County Commissioners
2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Way, C301

Viera, FL 32940

(321) 633-2010; ext. 52010
Cathy.Lively@brevardfl.gov
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From: Wines, Katie <Katie.Wines@brevardfl.gov>

Sent: Monday, September 16, 2024 8:45 AM

To: Lively, Cathy <Cathy.Lively@brevardfl.gov>

Cc: Mascellino, Carol <Carol.Mascellino@brevardfl.gov>

Subject: Resolution - 9/17/2024 - Update to Domestic Violence Resolution

Good morning Cathy!
On behalf of Commissioner Feltner, he noticed a grammar error in the Domestic Violence Resolution for the meeting on

Tuesday. In the 4 paragraph the work “effecting” should be replaced with “affecting”. | have included the updated
word document as well. Is this able to be changed on the framed resolution as well?



Thank you,

Katie Wines

Public Relations Specialist

County Commissioner Rob Feltner, District 4
PH: 321-633-2044

2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Way
Government Center Bldg. C, Suite 214
Viera, FL 32940

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to and from the offices of elected officials are
public records available to the public and media upon request. Your email communications may, therefore, be subject to public
disclosure.

"Under Florida Law, email addresses are Public Records. If you do not want your e-mail address released in
response to public record requests, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by
phone or in writing."



Donna Scott

From: Lively, Cathy <Cathy.Lively@brevardfl.gov>

Sent: Monday, September 16, 2024 9:14 AM

To: Advanced Agenda; CGroup; CNTYMGR_Staff; Clerk to the Board

Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL]Revision 3 to Final Agenda Package for September 17, 2024 Board
Meeting

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening

attachments, clicking links or responding to unknown senders.

Good Morning,

Revision 3 to the Final Agenda Package for the September 17, 2024 Regular Board Meeting is now

available on the County’s website -
https://brevardfl.leqistar.com/MeetingDetail.aspx?ID=1 1454488GUID=3A6395D1-A677-428F-8B73-

768542 AA8FF3&0ptions=info|&Search=

Modifications includes:
- Item E.1. — Resolution has been corrected.
Thank you,

Cathy

Cathy Lively

Agenda Coordinator

Brevard County Board of County Commissioners
2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Way, C301

Viera, FL 32940

(321) 633-2010

Cathy.Lively@brevardfl.qov
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"Under Florida Law, email addresses are Public Records. If you do not want your e-mail address released in
response to public record requests, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by
phone or in writing."



Eonna Scott_
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From: Lively, Cathy <Cathy.Lively@brevardfl.gov>
Sent: Friday, September 13, 2024 10:24 AM
To: Advanced Agenda; CGroup; CNTYMGR _Staff; Clerk to the Board
Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL]Revision 2 to Final Agenda Package for September 17, 2024 Board
Meeting

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening

attachments, clicking links or responding to unknown senders.

Good Morning,

Revision 2 to the Final Agenda Package for September 17, 2024 Regular Board Meeting is now

available on the County’s website -
https://brevardfl.legistar.com/MeetingDetail.aspx?ID=1145448&GUID=3A6395D 1-A677-428F-8B73-
768542AA8FF3&0Options=info|&Search=

Modification includes:
- Item F.1. = AO-29 has been replaced.
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
Sent: Thursday, September 12, 2024 3:48 PM
To: Advanced Agenda; CGroup; CNTYMGR _Staff; Clerk to the Board
Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL]Revision 1 to the Final Agenda Package for September 17, 2024

Board Meeting

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening

attachments, clicking links or responding to unknown senders.

Good Afternoon,

Revision 1 to the Final Agenda Package for the September 17, 2024 Regular Board Meeting is now
available on the County’s website -
https://brevardfl.legistar.com/MeetingDetail.aspx?ID=1145448&GUID=3A6395D1-A677-428F-8B73-
768542AA8FF 3&0Options=info|&Search=

Modifications include:
- Item J.2. — Agenda Report updated.
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
Sent: Thursday, September 12, 2024 1:16 PM
To: Advanced Agenda; CGroup; CNTYMGR_Staff; Clerk to the Board
Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL]JFinal Agenda Package for September 17, 2024 Regular Meeting

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening

attachments, clicking links or responding to unknown senders.

Good Afternoon,

The Final Agenda Package for the September 17, 2024 Regular Board Meeting is now available on

the County’s website -
https://brevardfl.legistar.com/MeetingDetail.aspx?1D=11454488&GUID=3A6395D1-A677-428F-8B73-
768542 AA8FF 3&0Options=info%7 C&Search=&Refresh=1

Modifications from the Advanced Agenda revision 1 to the Final Agenda include:

- Minutes added from August 6, 2024 Regular Meeting

- ltem F.3. — Agenda Report has been revised and attachment has been updated.
- ltem F.4. — Agenda Report and attachment have been revised.

- Item F.10. — Agenda Report has been updated.

- Item J.3. — Attachments have been revised.

Thank you,
Cathy

Cathy Lively

Agenda Coordinator

Brevard County Board of County Commissioners
2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Way, C301

Viera, FL. 32940

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
Sent: Wednesday, September 11, 2024 1:03 PM
To: Advanced Agenda; CGroup; CNTYMGR_Staff; Clerk to the Board
Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL]Revision 1 to the September 17, 2024 Advanced Agenda Package

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening

attachments, clicking links or responding to unknown senders.

Good Afternoon,

Revision 1 to the Advanced Agenda for the September 17, 2024 Regular Board Meeting has been
uploaded to the County BEACH - http://beach/Pages/Granicus.aspx

Modifications include:

- ltem F.12. has been moved to Public Hearings H.2.

- Add new agenda report F.10. — Utility Service and Pre-Annexation ....
- Renumber old number F.10. and F.11. to F.11. and F.12., respectively.
- Item F.16. — added new exhibits to Agenda Report and attachments.

- ltem J.1. — added 9 new attachments.

Thank you,

Cathy

Cathy Lively

Agenda Coordinator

Brevard County Board of County Commissioners
2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Way, C301

Viera, FL 32940

(321) 633-2010

Cathy.Lively@brevardfl. gov
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
Sent: Tuesday, September 10, 2024 4:13 PM
To: Advanced Agenda; CGroup; CNTYMGR_Staff; Clerk to the Board
Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL]September 17, 2024 Advanced Agenda Package

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening

attachments, clicking links or responding to unknown senders.

Good Afternoon,

The Advanced Agenda Package for the September 17, 2024 Regular Board Meeting is now available
on the County’s BEACH - http://beach/Pages/Granicus.aspx

Thank you and have a great afternoon.

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



